

# KLEZ DAO

WEB FRONTEND DEVELOPER

## CONTACT

☎ 358 4578741296

✉ quynhdao.klez@gmail.com

## OBJECTIVES

Nearly graduate student with a young and enthusiasm mind with 2 years of experience in developing web application from scratch with ReactJS. Extensive worked building responsive websites. Seeking for a position to enhance and improve my skillset in developing web applications that meets business and human needs. Always ready for challenges!

## SOCIAL MEDIA

Linkedin

[linkedin.com/in/quynhdao-197/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/quynhdao-197/)

Github

[www.github.com/klezd/](https://www.github.com/klezd/)

## EXPERIENCE

### Softagram OY., Oulu

1/2019-10/2020

Trainee Frontend Developer (1/2019-2/2020)

- Doing company projects and practical training as university courses.
- Built and maintained the frontend of web platform application with React, Redux and JavaScript
- Built automation testing with Selenium WebDriver and Python
- Implemented connection from internal server to client with REST API

Junior Frontend Developer (2/2020-10/2020)

- Maintained the current user interface
- Implemented new designed user interface with React and TypeScript
- Implemented OAuth with Python and REST API (authentication with Azure)
- Enhanced clean code convention with Prettier and ESLint
- Maintained internal development document
- Involved in using GIT for management

## SKILLS

- WEB: HTML/ CSS, JAVASCRIPT, TYPESCRIPT, REACT, REDUX, FIREBASE, NODEJS
- GIT
- FIREBASE
- NODEJS
- TRELLO

### Pymestari

10/2020 – 06/2021

Thesis topic – team project

- Designed web platform UI with Figma
- Implemented client application with React and TypeScript
- Enhanced clean code convention with Prettier and ESLint
- Automatic tools with plopjs
- Involved in using GIT for management

## EDUCATION

Oulu University of Applied Sciences

8/2016-Now

## SIDE PROJECTS

## REWARDS

---

### CS50x Puzzle Day 2019

*CS50, 2019*

### CS50x Puzzle Day 2020

*CS50, 2020*

### NorthKino

*2017*

- Simple UI design for a fake cinema built with HTML5, CSS3 and JQuery for mimicking cart functions
  - Animation and responsive interface
- 

### InstaIMG

*2021*

- An application like Instagram on website for uploading and posting images
  - Stored database and hosted using Firebase
  - Built with React, Redux, Material-UI using JavaScript
  - Integrated with ESLint and Husky
- 

### TheaKino

*2021*

- A system like IMDB for surfing, and exploring movies and TV Shows by using TheMovieDatabase API
  - Built with React, Redux, Material UI using JavaScript
- 

### Github Showcase

*2021*

- An application to connect with Github by OAuth and show the star information of user
- Built with Github OAuth, React, Redux, Nodejs and local stored by handy-storage using JavaScript